

Guide to the Junior League of Las Vegas' Records on the Morelli House Preservation Project

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on March 28, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f10906

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Background	3
Scope and Contents Note	5
Arrangement Note	. 5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	. 6
Names and Subjects	. 7
Collection Inventory	7
I. Overview	7
I.A. History	. 7
I.B. Financial history	. 7
I.C. Listings on historic registers	8
I.D. Awards and accolades for project	8
I.E. Publicity	8
I.F. Research sources for property development and public programming	9
II. Property development	9
II.A Overview	10
II.B. Funding	10
II.C. Whitehead House property development	11
II.D. Morelli House property development	11
III. Morelli House public programs	14
III.A. Overview	14
III.B. Funding	14
III.C. Morelli House public programming committee (MHPP)	
III.D. Morelli House public program operations	15
III.E. Morelli House interpretive programs, special events, and participation with other history	
related programs	

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: Junior League of Las Vegas (Las Vegas, Nev.)

Title: Junior League of Las Vegas' Records on the Morelli House

Preservation Project

ID: MS-00836

Date [inclusive]: 1997 to 2017

Physical 9.09 Cubic Feet (7 boxes, 1 flat file)

Description:

Physical 10.56 Linear Feet

English

Description:

Physical 6 Digital Files (0.0012 GB) PDF/A

Description:

Language of the

Material:

Abstract: The Junior League of Las Vegas' Records on the Morelli House

Preservation Project contains the records of the Junior League of Las Vegas and the organization's efforts to preserve the Morelli House in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada from 1997 to 2017. Records are comprised of various internal and external planning documents, research files, advertising and publicity, correspondence, grant files, and photographs. Also included in this collection are scans of original planning documents and drawings used by Las Vegas, Nevada architect, Hugh E. Taylor,

during construction of the Morelli House in the 1950s.

Preferred Citation

Junior League of Las Vegas' Records on the Morelli House Preservation Project, 1997-2017. MS-00836. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Historical Background

The origins of the Junior League of Las Vegas, previously called the Service League, date back to February 26, 1946, when a small group of women in Las Vegas, Nevada met and considered the

[^] Return to Table of Contents

need to supplement the services of existing agencies and organizations in Clark County. The seven founding members of the Service League were: Florence Cahlan, Mrs. Richard Donnelly, Mrs. James Down, Mrs. V. Gray Gubler, Mrs. Julian Moore, Mrs. William Moore, and Mrs. Bert Purdy. They soon invited other young women to join them in making a survey of community needs. The Service League intended to address the unmet needs of the rapidly growing community with the primary purpose of promoting community welfare, education, culture, and civic activities.

In 1958 the League developed a training program for all new members. The emphasis was placed on knowing the community, the social service agencies and welfare organizations, and the cultural resources of the community, as well as League policies and projects. In 1959 the Service League started sponsoring the Junior Service League, patterned after the Service League, for local high school girls. Two members of the Service League acted as sponsors and supervised activities with an advisory board composed of five League members. The group was financially independent. On September 26, 1971, after discussion and several meetings, the Service League aligned with the national organization called the Association of Junior Leagues. Las Vegas became the 219th affiliated member and is known known as the Junior League of Las Vegas. Over the past 60 years, the Junior League has donated more than \$1,500,000 to the Las Vegas community.

In 1997 the Junior League Endowment Board acquired the historic Whitehead House (built in 1929) as a historic preservation project. The Whitehead House was originally located at 7th Street and Mesquite Avenue and was moved to a temporary site loaned by casino owner, Jackie Gaughan, at 10th Street and Carson Street. The Whitehead House was burned down by vagrants in July of 2000. At the time of the fire, Steve Wynn had purchased properties in the former Desert Inn Country Club Estates to make way for the Wynn Resort. Wynn's company informed the Junior League about the possibility of the Morelli House (built in 1959) as a substitute for their preservation/rehabilitation project.

Antonio Morelli, the original owner of the Morelli House, was the orchestra conductor and musical director for the Sands Hotel from 1954 to 1971. The Morelli House had been identified by the University of Nevada, Las Vegas School of Architecture as the home most worthy of preserving on the Desert Inn Country Club Estates because of its original, non-altered condition, its classic mid-century residential design, and its provenance associated with Antonio Morelli. The Morelli House became a recognized historic preservation site in Las Vegas and was placed on the National Register of Historic Places in 2012. The Morelli House has been repurposed as the Junior League of Las Vegas' headquarters and has become a highly regarded cultural resource center for the Las Vegas community. The two major efforts that attained these achievements were the acquisitions and development of the Morelli House in keeping with the US Secretary of the Interior's "Standards of Rehabilitation" and the public interpretive programs that have brought thousands of visitors to the Morelli House to appreciate its mid-century architectural design.

As of 2021, the Junior League of Las Vegas continues to help the community through their many volunteer projects. They are headquartered at the Morelli House in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada which is on the National Register of Historic Places.

Sources:

"Summary History of the Junior League of Las Vegas' Morelli House Preservation/Rehabilitation Project, 1997-2016." Nevada Urban Land Institute. November 15, 2016. Accessed April 18, 2017.

http://nevada.uli.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/33/2017/01/History-of-the-Morelli-House-Preservation.pdf. "The Morelli House." The Junior League of Las Vegas. Accessed April 18, 2017. http://www.jllv.org/the-morelli-house.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Junior League of Las Vegas' Records on the Morelli House Preservation Project (1997-2017) contains the records of the Junior League of Las Vegas and the organization's efforts to preserve the historic Whitehead House, which was burned down in a fire in July of 2000, and the historic mid-century modern Morelli House. Morelli House in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada from 1997 to 2017. The bulk of the records represent the various internal and external planning documents, research files, advertising and publicity, correspondence, grant files, and photographs related to the Morelli House preservation and rehabilitation project and the subsequent public programming events. The records provide significant documentation on the acquisition of the Morelli House as a historic landmark in Las Vegas, Nevada and the Junior League of Las Vegas' historical preservation and community engagement activities. Also included in this collection are scans of original planning documents and drawings used by Las Vegas, Nevada architect, Hugh E. Taylor, during construction of the Morelli House in the 1950s.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement Note

These records are organized into three series: Series I. Overview, 1997-2016; Series II. Property development, 1997-2017; Series III. Morelli House public programs, 2005-2016.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research. Advance notice and arrangements are required for access to digital files; please contact Special Collections for more information.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Collection was donated by the Junior League of Las Vegas in 2017 and 2021; accession numbers 2017-016, 2017-152, and 2021-044.

Processing Note

Records were arranged and described by the Junior League of Las Vegas in 2016. In 2017 Tammi Kim created the finding aid in ArchivesSpace. In 2021, Tammi Kim accessioned the 2021 addition and updated the finding aid.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Collections

The following resource may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Junior League of Las Vegas Records, 1946-2010. MS-00179. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Antonio Morelli Papers, 1910s-1970s. MS-00558. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- Historic preservation
- Historic buildings -- Conservation and restoration
- Women -- Societies and clubs

Collection Inventory

I. Overview, 1997-2016

Physical Description: 1.0 Linear Feet ((1 box))

Scope and Contents Note: The Overview series contains a comprehensive overview of the Morelli House preservation project, including: chronological overviews, written histories of the project, and overall financial accounting records.

Arrangement Note: Materials remain in original order.

I.A. History, 1997-2018

Title/Description	Containers
Summary history and chronology of benchmark events, 1997-2016	box 01
Historical accounts of the project written by Marti Hafen, Jeanette Clark, Louise Helton, Dr. Carole Terry, Sherry Colquitt, Dedee Nave, 1997-2016	box 01
Financial history of the project, 1997-2016	box 01
Final grant report, 2018	box 01

I.B. Financial history, 1997-2016

Title/Description	Containers
Comprehensive financial overview, 1997-2016	box 01
Scope and Contents Note: Financial overview of income and expenses from 1997-2016 which includes: combined cash income statement for property development of the Whitehead House and Morelli House, and, public programming at the Morelli House Preservation Project as of May 31, 2016. Also includes summary recap of outside funding for property development and public program.	
Comprehensive financial overview-grants received for project,	box 01

Comprehensive financial overview-grants received for project, 1997-2016

Scope and Contents Note: Listing of grants received for Whitehead House property development, Morelli House property development, and Morelli House public program.

Comprehensive financial overview-donor recognition plaque created for 2007 public debut of Morelli House, 1997	box 01
Comprehensive financial overview-financial accounts of project written at various points during development, 1997-2016	box 01
I.C. Listings on historic registers, 2001-2013	
Title/Description	Containers
Explanation of the significance of listings on historic registries, 2012	box 01
Nevada State Register of Historic Places, 2001	box 01
City of Las Vegas Historic Property Register, 2007	box 01
National Register of Historic Places, 2012	box 01
Application for state marker designation, 2013	box 01
I.D. Awards and accolades for project, 1997-2016	
Title/Description	Containers
Listing of awards and accolades, 1997-2016	box 01
State preservation award, 2007	box 01
City preservation, state preservation award, 2007	box 01
AIA Livable Community Award, 2007	box 01
US Congressional Record, Congresswoman, Shelley Berkley, 2007	box 01
Mayor's Urban Design Award, 2008	box 01
Channel 8 News, Morelli House Las Vegas Design Award, 2008	box 01
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	
Nevada Humanities Outstanding Humanities Program Award, 2014	box 01
I.E. Publicity, 1997-2016	
Title/Description	Containers
Compiled media publicity for the project, 1997-2016	box 01
Physical Description: 5 Files	
External publicity, 1997-2005	box 01
Anthem Channel 99, undated	box 01
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	
Smithsonian article, 2013	box 01
Compiled internal publicity for project, Junior League of Las Vegas Sage newsletter issues, 2006-2012	box 01

I.F. Research sources for property development and public programming, 2006-2016

pr 081 uniming, 2000 2010				
Title/Description	Containers			
Helen Morelli interview transcript from UNLV Special Collections, 2016	box 01			
Helen Morelli interview, 2016	box 01			
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs				
Antonio Morelli's community concert tapes, 2007	box 01			
Music conducted by Antonio Morelli at Community Concerts, 2016	box 01			
Morelli Melodies: Selections from Antonio Morelli's Community Concerts at the Las Vegas Convention Center, 2016	box 01			
Alan Hess-research and essay, 2007	box 01			
Anecdotal quotes about Antonio Morelli by family, colleagues, Tim Constanten (Grateful Dead), 2008-2010	box 01			
Photo Disc #1: original photos of Antonio Morelli and exterior of Morelli House, 2016	box 01			
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs				
Photo Disc # 2 original photos of interior of Morelli House, 2016	box 01			
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs				
Interview transcript with Robert Fielden-architectural features of house, 2010	box 01			
UNLV Antonio Morelli Endowment Fund, 2009	box 01			
Antonio Morelli biographies, "Antonio Morelli: From Broadway to Las Vegas" by Helene L. Coffer, 2009	box 01			
Research Standards, verification Morelli House only home saved from the Desert Inn Estates, 2009	box 01			
US Secretary of the Interior: Standards of Historical Documentation, 2006	box 01			

^ Return to Table of Contents

II. Property development, 1997 to 2017

Physical Description: 2.17 Linear Feet ((2 boxes))

Scope and Contents Note: The Property Development series is comprised of records regarding the Junior League of Las Vegas' efforts to restore and preserve the Whitehead House and the Morelli House. Records include the chronological acquisition of both houses, the Junior League's historic restoration and rehabilitation efforts, stewardship activities, records on funding efforts to finance the property development, and the use of the Morelli House as the Junior League's headquarters.

Arrangement Note: Materials remain in original order.

II.A Overview, 1997 to 2017					
Title/Description	Containers				
Overview of the Property Development, 1997-2016	box 01				
Scope and Contents Note: Phases of the property development of the project, US Secretary of the Interior's Standards of Rehabilitation, awards and accolades, special appreciation efforts to individuals for property development.					
Digitized scans of Morelli House construction notes and drawings from Las Vegas architect, Hugh E. Taylor (original documents from approximately 1959), 2017	digital file 00				
Physical Description: 6 Digital Files (0.0012 GB) PDF/A					

II.B. Funding, 1997-2016 Title/Description **Containers** Financial records for property development, 1997-2016 box 01 Scope and Contents Note: Financial histories of property development, financial accounting for property development: income and expenses. Monetary donations for property development, 1997-2016 box 01 box 01 Funding donors, 1997-2016 Lease agreements, 2004-2014 box 01 Grants received for property development, 1997-2016 box 01 City of Las Vegas – Centennial Mural Grant, 2005 box 01 Commission on Cultural Affairs (CCA) grant #98-22 and grant box 01 addendum, 1998 Commission on Cultural Affairs (CCA) grant #99-22, 1999 box 01 LV Golf Foundation Grant (LV Founders), 2001 October box 01 Commission on Cultural Affairs (CCA) Grant 2000, 2000 box 01 Scope and Contents Note: No grant application or contract, contains documentary evidence only for CCA Grant 2000. box 01 Commission on Cultural Affairs (CCA) Grant 2002, 2002-2003 box 01 Rotary Club grant, 2003 October box 01 Commission on Cultural Affairs (CCA) grant 06-04, 2006 Nevada Power (NV Energy) grants, 2007-2008 box 01 RCandD grants (landscaping), 2009-2011 box 01 Scope and Contents Note: Includes CCA grant 2007, returned grant funds to CCA after fire. box 01 Returned grants and grant funds, 2007

Scope and Contents Note: Includes JLLV CCA grant, national application for Humanities grant, and other files.

Morelli House folders, 2007	box 01
Fundraisers for property development, 1998	box 01

II.C. Whitehead House property development, 1997-2016

Title/Description	Containers
II.C.1. Phase 1: Acquisition of Whitehead House and move to temporary storage site, 1997-2000	
Whitehead House history and major phases of property development, 1997-2000	box 02
Whitehead House committee minutes and correspondence, 1997-2000	box 02
Whitehead House temporary site, storage, photos of move, 1998	box 02
Acquisition of Whitehead House and move to temporary storage site, 2000	box 02
II.C.2. Phase 2: Storage of house on temporary land, purchase of permanent land, 1999-2000	
Storage site provisions, 1999-2000	box 02
Scope and Contents Note: Insurance coverage, security of house, zoning variance for Whitehead House, preliminary design and scoping for Whitehead House	
Documentation for permanent land purchase at 9th and E. Bridger Avenue, 1999-2000	box 02
II.C.3. Phase 3: Fire at Whitehead House and aftermath, 1999-2000	
Media coverage, demolition expenses, insurance pro-rated rebate for premium paid, 1999-2000	box 02

II.D. Morelli House property development, 2000-2016

2000-2016

	-	-	,		-		•	
Title/Description								Containers
II.D.1. Overview, 2000-	2016							
Overview of Morel	li Hou	se pro	perty	develo	opment j	proj	ect,	t, box 02

Scope and Contents Note: Includes Morelli House project history narrative, phases of property development, awards and accolades, Morelli House property description, provenance and project plan (narrative of CCA Grant), membership support for project and communication to the Junior League Membership, explanation of Morelli House, membership support survey for continuation of preservation and headquarters project with Morelli House, survey tool, tally, responses, newspaper article announcement of Morelli House Project.

Administrative matters: committee minutes and correspondence, financial statements: income and expenses for property development of Morelli House, grants received for property development, 2000-2002	box 02
See also: II.B. Funding section: CCA 2003, 2006, Rotary Club Grant, Nevada Power Grants, RC&D Grants	
Correspondence from Michael Small, son of Richard Small (2000), Correspondence to Hugh Taylor for Renderings of House (2007), 2000, 2007	box 02
II.D.2. Phase 1: Acquisition of Morelli House, preparations for relocation to permanent site, and move of the Morelli House, 2000-2001	
Morelli House move photos, 2001	box 02
Morelli House move, 2001	box 02
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	
Acquisition of Morelli House and associated ephemera donated by Kay Glenn, 2000-2001	box 02
Site preparation, plot plan, and permits, 2000-2001	box 02
Scope and Contents Note: Lee and Sakahara architectural firm, LF Harris Construction, City of Las Vegas site improvement permit	
Site preparation, Las Vegas rezoning and variances, 2000-2001	box 02
Site preparation, Clark County property taxes, insurance coverage, off site bond, 2000-2001	box 02
Site preparation contracts with V-Point Engineering-civil engineering, Terracon Engineers-soil engineering, Poggenmeyer, design group-site improvement plan proposal, 2000-2001	box 02
Site preparation water plan, 2000-2001	box 02
II.D.3. Phase 2: Resettlement and reconstruction for certificate of occupancy, 2001-2003	
Resettlement expenses, storage facility, security, 2001-2003	box 02
Scope and Contents Note: Includes inventory of furnishings and house fixtures donated by Kay Glenn, storage contract, keys, security, bills from Kay Glenn.	
Resettlement and reconstruction work: LF Harris and Company, Inc., general contractors, 2001-2003	box 02
Resettlement and reconstruction work-Century Steel, Nevada Power, LV Valley Water District, Cox Cable, 2001-2003	box 02
Certificate of occupancy, 2003	box 02

II.D.4. Phase 3: Occupancy as organization's headquarters and further enhancements, improvements, and repairs; lease agreement initiated, 2003-2007

	•
Ongoing expenses after occupancy, property tax exemption, property owners insurance policy, 2003-2007	box 02
Repairs and improvements, 2003-2007	box 02
Property enhancements: Centennial Mural, 2003-2007	box 02
Morelli House Lease Development Subcommittee minutes, 2003-2007	box 02
II.D.5. Phase 4: Completion of restorations and rehabilitation work in accordance with the US Secretary of the Interior's, "Standards for Rehabilitation," per CCA covenants; enhancements, replacements, and repairs, 2004-2009	
Advisement from Dr. Janet White, UNLV School of Architecture, 2004	box 02
Completion of restorations and rehabilitation work: preliminary to-do lists, 2005-2007	box 02
First stage: historic restoration/rehabilitation work completed, 2006-2007	box 02
Scope and Contents Note: Includes final CCA grant report on work completed written by Sherry Colquitt; details of individual tasks and invoices.	
Second stage of historic restoration/rehabilitation work completed, 2009	box 02
Scope and Contents Note: Includes details of individual tasks and invoices and photos after restoration.	
Photos after restorations and rehabilitation work, 2007	box 02
See also: Property Grants Section: CCA Grant 2006	
Property repairs and improvements: replacement air conditioner units, energy improvements and repairs, 2007-2009	box 02
Property enhancements monument sign, 2007	box 02
Property enhancements, repairs and improvements: Vladimir Kagan furniture donation to Morelli House and entry accent rug, 2006-2007	box 02
See also: Property Development Grants Section, Nevada Power Energy Grants 2007 and 2008.	
Scope and Contents Note: Listing of furniture from Kagan and manufacturers, correspondence with World Market Center, Kagan biographical materials, publicity regarding Kagan's donation and involvement with Morelli House project, photos of Vladimir Kagan Furniture.	
II.D.6. Phase 5: Morelli House property development, stewardship of property, subsequent improvements, enhancements, landscaping efforts; property repairs and maintenance, research regarding additions, 2002-2016	
Record of property maintenance and improvement expenses by year, 2009-2016	box 02

Landscape efforts, 2010-2011	box 02
Bronze plaques and sidewalk plaque, 2011-2013	box 02
Drawing of possible addition to the Morelli House by LF Harris, 2002	box 02
Morelli House architectural blueprints by Hugh E. Taylor Design and Development, 1959	flat file 08

^ Return to Table of Contents

III. Morelli House public programs, 2005-2016

Physical Description: 4.33 Linear Feet ((4 boxes))

Scope and Contents Note: The Morelli House public programming series is comprised of records detailing the Junior League of Las Vegas' public access and interpretative programming operations for the Morelli House as a community cultural center. Programming operations, funding, and publications records are included in this series.

Arrangement Note: Materials remain in original order.

III.A. Overview, 2005-2016

e/Description	Containers
Mission of public programs, background history, NV Commission on Cultural Affairs, description of programs, 2007-2016	box 03
Scope and Contents Note: Includes attendance statistics for public programs, tours, venue bookings, and open houses. Also includes essay on Morelli House interpretive program and role as a cultural resource center.	
Awards and accolades received, 2014-2016	box 03
Scope and Contents Note: Awards include: Mayoral Declaration for Sands Copa Connection Program Series Day and Nevada Humanities Outsatnding Humanities Program Award for Copa Series.	
Award nominations submissions, 2007-2016	box 03
Listing of Morelli House public programs, 2005-2016	box 03

III.B. Funding, 2006-2014

Title/Description	Containers
Financial history, 2006-2016	box 03
Scope and Contents Note: Includes financial statements for public programming income and expenses through 2016.	
Nevada Humanities Grant "Mid-Century Modern in Las Vegas," Alan Hess public lecture and essay on the Morelli House, 2006	box 03
Nevada Humanities Grant "Morelli and his Music Program", 2008	box 03

Historic Preservation Commision (HPC) Grant "Morelli House Anniversary Marketing", 2008	box 03
Nevada Humanities Grant "Mark Twain Lecture", 2009	box 03
City of Las Vegas Commission for the Las Vegas Centennial History Grant, 2009	box 03
Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) Grant Spring Open House "Where the Arts and History Meet", 2011	box 03
Nevada Humanities planning grant: Copa series preparation, 2013	box 03
City of Las Vegas Commission for the Las Vegas History Grant: Copa series implementation, 2014	box 03
Returned grants for public programs: Nevada State Arts Council grant for Kagan visit, 2007	box 03

III.C. Morelli House public programming committee (MHPP), 2007-2016

Title/Description	Containers
Pilot project committee, 2007-2008	box 03
Scope and Contents Note: Includes descriptions of the pilot project, revised budget, tour schedule, final report, and application to become a standing sustainer committee.	
Internal operations and committee orientation materials, 2007-2016	box 03
Committee minutes and roster, 2008-2016 Physical Description: 8 Files	box 03
Morelli House Public Program, 2011-2012 Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	box 03
Morelli House Public Program, 2012-2013 Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	box 03

III.D. Morelli House public program operations, 2007-2016

,,, F	
Title/Description	Containers
Background marketing materials: research material, Helen Morelli interview, fact sheets, press kit, and past fliers for various events, 2007-2016	box 04
Publications produced for the Morelli House public program: booklet funding, research, reprints, and articles, 2007-2016	box 04
Scope and Contents Note: Includes articles written by Carole Terry for the Nevada Historical Society Quarterly and The Villages Magazine.	
Publications produced for the Morelli House public program: Morelli House booklet, trifold brochure, articles by Carole Terry, 2007-2016	box 04

Website and social media: Morelli House website, information for additional content, Nevada Humanities Online Encyclopedia interactive entry, 2007-2016	box 04
Listing of interpretive exhibits, 2007-2016	box 04
See also: Morelli House Property Development: Move of the House power point and print out.	
Mid-century women's clothing collection, 2007-2016	box 04
Scope and Contents Note: Includes outfit and accessories inventory as of 2015, policies and guidelines for donations to clothing collections, de-accessioned items.	
Equipment and props purchased and/or donated for public program, 2007-2016	box 04
Oral history project: Donna Andress, 2007-2016	box 04
Oral history project: Virginia Richardson, 2007-2016	box 04
Oral history project: Alice Waite, 2007-2016	box 04
Tours, 2007-2016	box 04
Tour talking points, 2007-2016	box 04
Venue bookings, 2007-2016	box 04
Photo shoots, 2008-2016	box 04
Provisional member orientations and luncheons, 2008-2016	box 04
Scope and Contents Note: Includes Las Vegas Territory, Nevada Commission on Tourism, Urban Planning Conference, UNLV student intern, essay on community partnerships of the Morelli House.	
Community outreach, 2007-2016	box 04
III.E. Morelli House interpretive programs, special participation with other history-related programs,	
itle/Description	Containers
Unveiling of Centennial mural reception event: event profile, mural description, planning documents, invitation/announcement, handout for attendees, 2005	box 05
See also: Grant from City of Las Vegas Cultural Affairs, 2005.	
Reception for Springs in the Desert book debut: event profile, planning documents, 2006	box 05
"Work in Progress" tour and reception for Atomic Age Alliance organization event profile, 2007	box 05
Planning and funding of public debut: event profile and planning	
documentation, 2007	box 05

Planning and funding of public debut: collateral printed materials, AIA co-sponsorship, SH Architecture co-sponsorship, 2007	box 05
Nevada Humanities Grant/co-sponsorship for public debut, Hess lecture, and research file, 2006	box 05
See also: Nevada Humanities Grant, 2006: Mid Century Modern in Las Vegas	
Scope and Contents Note: Includes grant application and final report.	
Alan Hess participation: lecture agreement, correspondence, itinerary, involves, and audience evaluation; Alan Hess research and essay work, 2007	box 05
Alan Hess lecture, essay, 2007	box 05
Post-lecture "Patio Party" reception, 2007	box 05
Event arrangements: volunteersm vendors, expenses/accounting, insurance rider, 2007	box 05
Invitation list, revised event acknowledgements, 2007	box 05
Public debut photos and publicity, 2007	box 05
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Public debut press and publicity, 2007	box 05
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Channel 8 News, Morelli House public debut, 2007	box 05
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	
Public debut press and publicity, 2006-2007	box 05
Scope and Contents Note: Includes information about the Nevada Humanities Grant, partnerships, and Alan Hess lecture.	
Public debut: Mid-Century in Las Vegas Stage One, 2007	box 05
Scope and Contents Note: Includes information about the Nevada Humanities Grant, partnerships, and Alan Hess lecture.	
Participation in 9th annual History Day fair: event profile, correspondence, brochure, 2007	box 05
Morelli House public programs: open house event profile, correspondence with State Historic Preservation office, 2007	box 05
Field trip tour for seniors from Winchester Community Center: event profile, brochure, 2007	box 05
Participation with Vegas Valley Book Festival's pre-festival Mid- Century "Mondo Las Vegas" bus tour, 2007	box 05
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, press releases, Nevada Museums Association program schedule	
Vegas Valley Book Festival closing reception: event profile, publicity through the City Cultural Affairs Division, 2007	box 05

Open house and vintage mid-century clothing exhibit, 2007	box 05
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, publicity, and photos.	
Morelli House interior photos, 2007	box 05
/ladimir Kagan book signing reception: event profile, planning, and arrangements, 2008	box 05
Vladimir Kagan book signing reception, 2008	box 05
See also: State Arts Council Jackpot grant returned	
Vladimir Kagan book signing reception:publicity, accounting, final report, 2008	box 05
Morelli House public open house event profile and press release, 2008	box 05
Special event for Preservation Association of Clark County, 2008	box 05
Participation with annual History Day Fair at Springs Preserve: event profile, exhibitor instructions/confirmation, flyer to promote group cours, 2008	box 05
Public open house with free gift: event profile, press release, State Preservation Office's Historic Preservation Month guidelines, 2008	box 05
Very Merry Morelli Public Open House and Mid Century Holiday exhibit, 2008	box 05
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, participants list, press release, flier, entry in Review Journal holiday decoration contest, Morelli House website description of event with photos.	
Reception for Nevada Humanities: event profile, invitation copy, planning document, 2009	box 05
Morelli and His Music event: administration, planning, funding, 2009	box 06
See also: Nevada Humanities Grant, 2009	
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning process, summary final report, financial accounting of event.	
Morelli and His Music event: implementation and collateral materials, post program PBS Broadcast Program, 2009	box 06
Morelli and His Music event: promotion and publicity, 2009	box 06
Morelli and His Music event: photos, 2009	box 06
	box 06
Morelli and His Music, 2009	DOX OO

See also: City of Las Vegas Historic Preservation (HPC) Grant, 2009 Scope and Contents Note: Includes promotional flier, event profile, and press release.

Participation in AIA art and architecture tour: event profile, tour map, 2009	box 06
Mark Twain lecture and reception in conjunction with Vegas Valley Book Festival: event overview, photos, and promotional materials, 2009	box 06
See also: Nevada Humanities Grant, 2009	
Golden Anniversary open house: Circa 1959 Exhibit, 2009	box 06
See also: City of Las Vegas Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) Grant, 2009	
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, "The Year 1959" handout, display ad in Las Vegas Review Journal.	
"Hat's Off to Volunteers" History Month open house, 2010	box 06
Opening reception for "Mid Mod Marvel" convention, 2010	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes planning documents, venue agreement, and publicity.	
Reception for Mondo Lounge 3 convention, 2010	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning documents, and publicity.	
Morelli open house with "Remains of the Day" photo exhibit, 2010	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning and accounting documents, photo exhibit handout, promotion and publicity, Nevada State museum handout.	
Photo shoot participation with CSN and UNLV college students for "Morelli House" photo exhibit, 2011	box 06
Spring open house: "Where the Arts and History Meet", 2011	box 06
See also: City of Las Vegas Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) Grant, 2013	
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning documents, participants, accounting, promotion, photos of the event.	
"Cha Cha Cha Reception" for Vegas Valley Book Festival, 2011	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile and planning documents, promotional materials, booklet displayed at event about mid-century Cuba.	
Spring open house: "An Afternoon at the Morelli House" with mid- century clothing and costume jewelry exhibit, 2011	box 06
National Register of Historic Places celebration-plaque unveiling ceremony and reception: event profile and planning, 2012	box 06
National Register of Historic Places celebration-plaque unveiling ceremony and reception: invitation list, plaque installation, 2012	box 06
National Register of Historic Places celebration-plaque unveiling ceremony and reception: final report, accounting, volunteerings, collateral materials, invitation, program, 2012	box 06

National Register of Historic Places celebration-plaque unveiling ceremony and reception: congratulatory letter from Governor Brian Sandoval, press releases, media plan, 2012	box 06
National Register of Historic Places celebration-plaque unveiling ceremony and reception: publicity, photos, 2012	box 06
National Register of Historic Places celebration-plaque unveiling ceremony, 2012	box 06
Physical Description: 3 Optical Discs	
Women in Construction reception honoring Linda Harris, 2012	box 06
See also: Phase 3: Morelli House Property Development	
Spring open house "Helen Morelli and Friends Fashion Show", 2013	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning, final report, and accounting.	
Spring open house "Helen Morelli and Friends Fashion Show", 2013	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes fashion show script, printed program, and promotional materials.	
Spring open house "Helen Morelli and Friends Fashion Show" photos, 2013	box 06
Participation with Nevada State Museum's exhibit, "Las Vegas Style", 2013	box 06
Participation with NV 150 Sesquicentennial Heritage Playing Cards Project, 2013-2014	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, photo of 6 of diamond card; Morelli House page in Heritage Playing Card guidebook; deck of heritage playing cards	
Copa Connection program series overview, 2013-2014	box 06
Scope and Contents Note: Includes final financial reports, final attendance figures, list of participants, Nevada Humanities Award.	
Copa series: planning and preparation phase, 2013-2014	box 06
See also: Nevada Humanities Planning Grant 2013, Las Vegas Commission for the Centennial Grant 2014	
Copa series: Nevada Humanities planning grant, 2013-2014	box 06
Copa series: Commission for the Las Vegas Centennial grant, 2014	box 06
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity, 2014-2015	box 07
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity: Program 1 "Meet the Copa Girls at the Morelli House", 2014	box 07
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity: Program 2 "LVA Unplugged: Alive from the Copa", 2014	box 07
Sun City Anthem Television, Sands "Copa Connection", 2014	box 07

Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs

, 1	
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity: Program 3 "An Evening at the Copa: A Century of Sinatra", 2014	box 07
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity: Program 4 "The Sands: A Place in the Sun", 2014	box 07
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity post series, 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes thank you ad in the Las Vegas Review-Journal, awards presented to Michael Green and Mary Hill, Nevada Humanities Award nomination submission, Association of Junior Leagues International, Inc, (AJLI) award nomination submission.	
Copa series marketing, advertising, and publicity, 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes internal marketing to Junior League of Las Vegas membership, interim reports, final report, thank you notes received.	
Collateral materials for the Copa series, 2013-2014	box 07
Collateral materials for the Copa series "The Sands and the Copa Room" commemorative scrapbook, 2013-2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes overview of booklet development, booklet sample. Planning meetings, agendas.	
Collateral materials for the Copa series "The Sands and the Copa Room" commemorative scrapbook research resources, 2013-2014	box 07
Collateral materials for the Copa series "The Sands and the Copa Room" commemorative scrapbook interviews, 2013-2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes Copa Girl group interview and individual interviews with: Corinne Entratter Signey, George Levine, Rusty Feuer, Emilio Muscelli,	
Collateral materials for the Copa series "The Sands and the Copa Room" commemorative scrapbook I quotations, scholar's articles, and interviews, 2013-2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes quotations from Ken Hanlon, Jimmy Mulidore, Arno Marsh, Joe Lano, Junior League of Las Vegas Sustainers. Also included are taped interviews given to UNLV Oral History Department and articles for booklet.	
Collateral materials for the Copa series "The Sands and the Copa Room" photos for booklet, 2013-2014	box 07
Corrine Entratter Sidney interview courtesy of Las Vegas News Bureau, 2014	box 07
Physical Description: 3 Optical Discs	
Collateral materials for the Copa series: branding and highlights flier, 2013-2014	box 07
Collateral materials for the Copa series photo exhibit, 2013-2014	box 07
Collateral materials for the Copa series projectible photo montage, 2013-2014	box 07

Copa series: Program 1 "Meet the Copa Girls at the Morelli House", 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes profile of program, proposal to Copa Girl participants, thank you letters, planning documents, marketing and advertising.	
Copa series: Program 1 "Meet the Copa Girls at the Morelli House" event photos, 2014	box 07
Copa series: Program 2 "Las Vegas Academy Unplugged: Alive from the Copa", 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, band and theater arrangements, planning documents, marketing and advertising, printed concert program, honorarium check for band department, pre-concert lecture, "The Rat Pack and the Sands" by Michael Green, post-concert reception at the Morelli House.	
Copa series: Program 2 "Las Vegas Academy Unplugged: Alive from the Copa" event photos, 2014	box 07
Copa series: Program 3 "An Evening at the Copa: A Century of Sinatra" event photos, 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning and arrangements with City Office of Cultural Affairs and 5th Street School, VIP ticket list and special seating, public ticket list, waiting list, volunteer operation at the 5th Street School, pre-show cocktail party, Carolyn Goodman address (on optical disc and thumb drive), post-performance nightcap reception at the Morelli House, marketing, advertising, and publicity. Also includes planning documents for performers: Tom Santopietro, Tony DeSare, Michael Green.	
Copa series: Program 3 "An Evening at the Copa: A Century of Sinatra", 2014	box 07
Copa series: Program 4 "The Sands: A Place in the Sun", 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, scholars program, exhibit, planning arrangements with the Nevada State Museum, reception, marketing and advertising, and event photos.	
Copa series conclusion phase, 2014	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes closing remarks at the end of museum program, appreciation awards presented to Michael Green and Mary Hill, thank you ad in the Las Vegas Review Journal, nomination/submission to the Nevada Humanities for Outstanding Program award, nomination/submission to Association of Junior Leagues International, Inc. (AJLI) for marketing award.	
Nevada Preservation Foundation's check-in event for annual mid- century home tour, 2015	box 07
Scope and Contents Note: Includes event profile, planning documents, presentation to Junior League of Las Vegas Board to suspend Morelli House fundraising policy to allow event.	
Spring drop-by open house tours, 2014-2015	box 07

Monthly open house tours, 2015-2016

box 07

Scope and Contents Note: Includes monthly tours events profile, promotional fliers, community calendar, lawn sign, press release copy, and paid ad in Boulevard Magazine.

^ Return to Table of Contents